
Notice to Bidders/Tenderers 
Tender Notice 3 

 
Bidders are kindly requested to note the clarification questions from bidders and responses provided by 
UNDP below.  
 
Clarification Question 1: 
 
Based on the following tender minimum vehicle specification, chassis is likely based on Toyota 
Landcruiser Hardtop 4×4. Please advise if you have any preference otherwise? 
 
Clarification Question 1 Response: 
 
Any proposed vehicle, which meets the minimum vehicle specifications and should be serviceable by 
authorized manufacture’s dealer in Papua New Guinea. 
 
Clarification Question 2: 
 
Landcruiser Hardtop available in our market are without remote / central door locking. Please clarify 
whether key lock as per OEM is acceptable? 
 
Clarification Question 2 Response: 
 
Central door locking with remote is one of the technical specifications which should be available on the 
vehicle proposed. 
 
Clarification Question 3: 
 
Ambulance OEM alternator does not have sufficient capacity to take 600 W load. Please advise 400 W 
is acceptable? 
 
Clarification Question 3 Response: 

 
Minimum requirements for Power inverter is 600W 12V D/C to 220V A/C, anything below this 
specification will not be accepted. 
 
Clarification Question 4: 
 
Clarify if only stretcher mount is required or stretcher also to be offered? 
 
Clarification Question 4 Response: 
 
Requirement is for supply mount suitable for Stryker M1 Stretcher mount including suitable 
ingress/egress ramp only. Not to supply stretcher. 
 
 
 
 



Clarification Question 5: 
 
Clarify if only cylinder mounts to be provided or cylinders also to be offered? 
 
Clarification Question 5 Response: 
 
Only cylinder mount to be provided. 
 
Clarification Question 6: 
 
   Please note that the shelves access from rear door will obstruct the access inside the ambulance for 

Attendant as the space is tight in Landcruiser Hardtop and also side door option is not easily available 
in the market which is available only on production door and long lead time. Please advise alternative 
design will be acceptable? 

 
Clarification Question 6 Response: 
 
Alternate design cannot be accepted.  Minimum requirement is specified on the technical specifications 

and bid data sheet. 
 
 
Clarification Question 7: 
 
Clarify whether only shelves to be provided or also medical kits to be supplied as well? 
 
Clarification Question 7 Response: 
 
Only shelves to be provided. Medical kits are not required. 
 
Clarification Question 8: 
 
We would like to request an extension at least 10 days from the closing date? 
 
Clarification Question 8 Response: 
 
Due to the urgency of the ambulances, closing date cannot be extended. 


